n/2/70
Dear Ed,
Hasty response to the thins you raise in your 6/30:

Huis's heok Lo nct 21l houey. That compulsion #1 fthe finlks hov
gin varyiag leg 20}, Cor ss:ll‘-—ju;r. ‘leatien, has led 2in inbo bio revals tl
of things tie si;;r.iﬁ uancas of .,m,cn, I belisve, 1s lost upsn him. 3 have evary
bBope he muy roceive tuo DAL bunelit of taam ater ton long. Aslde froan %ue Iad revisws,
it 12 slsc & bed bo-it, one not warthy cf gond sale and I predict poor sales.

I'va not yet seen & covy of the Michols suit. I hope 1t 13 better pre-
par“d then the one he ultimetcly withdrew. That one cost me enough time Tor the
writing of a ook in my ef%orts to salvoé tim, John is veTy well inbtentioned, bub
one of the Cuars"t rg or cur zida -end zarrogeant as hell.

- Wacht 1s greet, and be 22n te brillisnt. If you, by any ch»nc\,.taped
that ;,fm'; John ghoy, I'd like fo borrow the tane leng encuph o bear Lt I under=-
standx he rather ﬂnjoys deing Long Johp ¢hen e 1= in WIC. ‘

Sprague also ia sincere 5 pan carn bg, snd abouh a8 Wrong. -0 «'.il} not
listn te wited is wncongendal to iz wr e"cx.cepuians and 1= not nearly ae well or aa
securstely informod as ne toinm s is.-He 1s met élone in thie, slus, ;<o "_ns’»c,
who see conepiracies in siones and plots In rivelets arelell 1o eoatect with wsch
otbher, fesding oL’l» cfha: agful c.mp.

Elrkvosd is o pro, ™t on &haw he is ss bizsed ez CGarrlson is oc i
otner side. It is wy undersis:ding thot Kirkwood, like Sharw, iﬂ .xo roaexusl, “6ish
would perber: faclline X te be nora sympetiatie. I Doual his pieze in Rz gquire as
sic“eni’"? ds soma of Wiat 1¢ surnosed in te "our side", snd mn s sz undspentatle.

Some of 1% wes atroeious, Lixs the crmck about eompromising itas Laly's bonor.

On Shaw: I nove nover belisved e was part of __‘2_1_5__ tlo%, Rzva a?*hys
had somo 3deubbs akput Rumso, ne Iar v 25 shen I wrote Oswaid im Yew Orleens,
ang never <21 my Shew 4--v'eguiL., inr oe sueh vhen 1 wes In lLO. Dowever, I om 2lso
rersuaded ac e *:11 cied perjuriss otbher tuan Gerrison ehwrged Dl sitn, and i rush
as ..q/'sc £ vy v omen compiebely imiozesd would de Fich a sudpge 4 bove, froootba
fipst, ™1t ae ip olay Bertrer?, sad oy o inltorviews wiih Dean snfrews 4id znothing
to dis”r‘»'“a;,.e soda b:,.i':i. I veliove Mely e aedCl: convectisne, wil@m is noi,
in itseld, & cuplshiey thlag.

Sinseraly,



Edward R. Williams
42-55 Colden St.

Apt. 15H

Flushing, N. Y. 11355

June 30, 1970

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route #8
Frederick, Md. 21701
. Dear Harold:

Thanks for your kind letters.

He Slew The Dreamer received generally poor reviews.

I understand that ﬁr. John Nichols is pressing his suit in regard
to the autopsy photos and X-Rays.

Dr. Cyril Wecht,.on The Long John Nebel Show, gave a brilliant
analysis of the forensic and legal aspects of the situation.

The Sprague article in Computers and Automation contained a
valuable photographic inventory although many of his criticisms
are open to question.

I understand that James Kirkwood, the Author of A Laudatory Article

on Clay Shaw for Esquire, is bringing out a book on the subject for
Simon and Schuster entitled An American Grotesque.

Do you now believe that Mr. Shaw was involved in the consipiracy?

Hope you are having a nice summer.

Slncergly;’/m}

KC/

E&ward R. Williams



